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ATION

.¢ Company Ltd (KYEWASCO) is a water service provider
orated in June 2008 and mandated by Tana Water Services
vision Agreement (SPA). KYEWASCO covers an area of over
»opulation of about 80,466. The head office is at Kathanjuri,

ty.

the KYEWASCO is provision of water and sewerage services
‘vice provision agreement (SPA) region of Runyenjes Sub-

management is under the following key organs:
irectors.

‘nager

1

- personnel who held office during the financial year ended 30"
rect fiduciary responsibility were:
Designation Name

cral Manager -Edwin Njue
nnical Officer ~dulictaicaniv}

ountant
-Jacinta Ndegwa

nan Resource Officer -Daniel Murimi

snuc Officer -Bancy Nyakio
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The interim committce me “bers who served the entity in place of the board are as
follows:

1.  Mr Renson Mbogo ! ;urukiri - Chairman
2. Mr Gerald Muturi - Member

3. Mr Dionisio Njeru - Member

4. Mrs Beatrice Mwarl - Member

5. Mr Japhcth Mbogo - Mcmber

6.  Mr Godfrey Ngond:i - vice chairman
7. Mr lewis Muriithi - Member

8.  Mr Gabriel Njue - Member

9.  Eng. Richard Mbog: - Chief Executive

Registered Office headq ater

Kathanjuri Divisional He: iquarter
Runyenjes — Karurumo rc¢ d

P.O. Box 315-60103

Runyenjes, KENYA

Corporate Contacts

Telephone: (254) 715 87( 863
E-mail: kyewasco@yaho com
Website. ..o,

Corporate Bankers

1. Co-operative bank : ['kenya
I[mbu branch
P.O. Box 1337-601 )
Embu, Kenya

Independent Auditors

Auditor General

Office of the Auditor Ge :ral
Anniversary Towers, Un -ersity Way
P.O. Box 30084

GOP 00100

Nairobi, Kenya
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Principal Legal Advisers
I The attorney general state law office
Harambec avenue
P.o. box 40112
City square 00200
Nairobi. Kenya
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| Date appointed 27" August 2019
[pobeT

‘ Kuy Qualification: Bsc (BED - ECDE)

‘ ‘ Work experience: Teacher (Deputy H.
| Teacher)

| Date appointed 27" August 2019
HI)(-)_B- os1

Key Qualification: Diploma
| ' Work experience: Businessman

| Ddlc appointed 27" Augmt 2019

| ] DOB. 1969
| Key Qualification: “O™ Level
| Work experience: Farmer

" Date appointed 27" August 2019

| poB. 1959
| Key Qualification: “O” Level
|| Work experience: Farmer

| Date appointed 27" August 2019
[poB. 1974

! ‘ Key Qualification: BS¢ (social work)
[ Work experience: _‘js_pc:lal worker

|

Datc appointed 27" Augusl 2019
DOB. 1975

Key Qualification: “O” Level
Work experience: Farmer

Date appointed 27" August 2019

DOB. 1958
Key Qualification: “O” Level
Work experience: Farmer
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+EMENT TEAM

General Manager
key Profession/Academic Qualifications: Bsc (Water .

Engineering) Served the company up to 15" of march 2019

Technical Officer == S
key Profession/Academic Qualifications: Dip (Water
‘Technology)

Accountant - -
key Profession/Academic Qualifications: Dip in Accounts

Human resource Officer
key Profession/Academic Qualifications: (Dip Human
Resource Management). Served the company as acting general
manager from 15" march 2019 up to 9" July 2019

Revenue Officer
key Profession/Academic Qualifications: CPA K
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CHAIRMAN’S STAT MENT S

[t gives me great pleasi "2 to present the 2019 annual report and financial statements for
KYENI WATER ANIT'SEWERAGE COMPANY LIMITED. During the year under
review, we continued t - make great strides in our service provision agreement area in our
focal role of enhancing .vater provision services.

Financial Performanc

The financial year 2015 - 2019 under review was a challenging one for the company.
The gross water incom - attained was Kshs. 11 million compared to Kshs13 million in
2018, with about 2 mi! on decrease.

This can be attributed t - the local politics which prevailed during the period dwelling on
issues of billing and ac rued debits.

Appreciation

We continue to enjoy t - support and goodwill inter alia of our client, the County
Government, suppliers. other service providers, regulatory authority and board. [ wish to
record our appreciation .0 them all and note that we highly value these relationships.
['also wish to thank anc congratulate the management of the company for the loyalty,
dedication and tireless - (forts that have made the year possible.

Finally, to my fellow ¢ mmittee members, thank you for your commitment, support and
considered advice that - so essential in this extremely noble service.

ERASMUS  KiHhe w.

Chairman Date :1@). 07 %10 .............
B0
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It is my pleasure to rep
company ltd has again
Kshs. 13 million in 20°
company went through

Customer Service

Our business motto is ¢
delivery of service to b
We keep our promise ¢
endeavour to keep abre
clients. To support the
and make them unders

Branch Network

Our branch network co
align ourselves with th
opened after a thoroug]

1ge Company LTD.

mmancial Statements
1e 30,2019

"t on another successful year. In 2019 Kyeni Water and Sewerage
»gistered a water sales income of Kshs. 11 million down from

¢. The decrease in income was due to various challenges the
“uring the period such as the recent drought and local politics.

0 exceed our customers’ expectations”. This has seen our

no longer giving our clients promises, but deliver the promises.
the hour of reckoning, when a customer makes a complain. We
st with the ever-changing times. We work closely with our

- and our staff, we hold regular trainings to share our thoughts
1d our services.

Janues to grow in line with our business model and we aim to
county government and ensure full representation. Branches are
tcasibility study is conducted. Our growing network currently

consists of two branch«

These branches are ma
solutions to the needs ¢

Customer Base

Customer base 0f 9,93
base of 80,466. A pop
system in place stretch
25mm diameter to 250

Information Technolc
We can only accord su

need for a robust and p-

thorough review of the

new integrated billing <

business. Once implen
above all ensure that w

Staffing

Our staffs are the great
disciplines blended wit
approximately thirty-fi-
in the front. These emyj
to perform specific task

aged by dynamic persons who are always available to provide
“our clients.

connections spread over an area of 192.8 km 2 with a population
ation of 48,446 is for now adequatcly served by the reticulation
12 a distance of 350 km in form of assorted sizes ranging from
m diameter.

4

-rior services when our processes are efficient and effect. The

1gmatic information technology platform was identified after a

rocesses. The company has commenced implementation of a

ftware that is web based, hence transforming the waye do

-:nted, the system will offer us with a competitive advantage and
are able to offer a superior customer service.

it resource and we have an exciting mix of skills in various
wealth of experiences. The average age of our employees is

- years. They are enthusiastic to make certain that we are always
vyees are always ready to roll up their sleeves whenever required
to ensure that customers’ needs are met and our goals achieved.
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in the front. These employees are always ready to roll up their sleeves whenever required
to perform specific tasks to ensure that customers’ needs are met and our goals achieved.

Conclusion

Kyeni water has continued to be the front runner and this can only be due to the
commitment and diligence by the board and management staff who have worked
tirelessly to satisfy our clients, and all stakcholders. I register my appreciation to the
support which has made 2018 - 2019 I'Y a momentous ycar for all of us.

We hope that in 2019 - 2020 FY we will offer even better services.

Uraotes W W o o
P
R e
Ag. General Manager. Date &3‘\ S) \9": 20

srssssssssssassssssss R RS s

X1
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Good corporate governance is key to the integrity of water sector institutions and markets
and is central to the health of our economics and their stability. Corporate governance
plays a leading role in making it certain how corporations and their boards and
management arc directed, controlled and held to account. Corporate governance
therefore encompasses the systems, practices and procedures by which the individual
corporation regulates itself in order to remain competitive, cthical, sustainable and fair.
THE BOARD OF KYEWASCO limited follows, principles of openness. integrity and
accountability in its stewardship of the company s affairs. It recognizes the developing
nature of corporate governance and assesses the company s’ compliance with gencrally
accepted corporate governance practice on a regular basis. directly and through its board
committees and management. The role of the board is to ensure compliance by focusing
on and providing the company’s” overall strategic direction and policy —making as well
as performance review through accountability and ensuring appropriate monitoring and
supervision. The board is also responsible for the overall system of internal control and
for the reviewing its effectiveness. The controls are designed to both safeguard the
company s’ assets and ensure the reliability of financial information.

A management team. comprising the general manager and senior staff meets regularly to
consider issues of operational and strategic importance to the company. Here below are
the key features of the existing corporate governance practices within KYENT WATER
AND SEWERAGE COMPANY LIMITED which are reviewed and improved on a
regular basis: -

1. Board of Directors

The board of directors consists of seven non-executive directors representing various
stakcholders™ groups and two others seconded by the county government. The chairman
of the board is a non-executive director and the board meets formally at least four times a
year.

The board is responsible for setting the direction of the company through the
establishment of strategic objectives. key policies and approval of budgets. It monitors
the implementation of strategies and policies through a structured approach to reporting
by management and consequent accountability.

The directors are actively involved in and bring strong independent judgment on board
deliberations and discussions. These directors have a wide range of knowledge and
experience of local markets that is applied to the formulation of strategic objectives and
decision making.

The board meets regularly and retains full and cffective control over the company in all
strategic, financial. operational and compliance arcas. To assist the board in the
discharge of its responsibilities. board committees have been established. All the board
committees meet at least four times a year. The committees are as follows: -

a)  Audit Committee
Xii
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The audit committee comprises of three non-executive directors and a senior manager.
The committee is responsible for inter alia, developing and advising an audit and
financial controls and compliance issues of the company. It also defines the scope of the
internal audit function and acts as a liaison between the external auditors and
management.

b) Finance, HR, And Technical Committee

The finance. HR and technical committee comprises of three non-executive directors and
the general manager. The committee provides guidance to the board on finance and
technical requirements for the company.

2.  Internal Controls

The company has implemented and maintained internal controls designed to provide
reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the financial statements and to
adequately safeguard and maintain accountability of the company s’ asscts. Such
controls are based on established policies and procedures and are implemented by trained
personnel with appropriate segregation of duties. The effectiveness of the system of
internal controls is monitored regularly through operational mecetings and the annual
external audit.

3. Related Party Transactions and Directors Remuneration.

The remuneration for directors consists of sitting allowances for their services in
connection with the Board and committee meetings.

The aggregate amount of director’s remuneration for services rendered during the year
ending 30" June 2019 are contained under note 4 of these annual report and financial
statements,

4. Going Concern
The directors confirm that the company has adequate resources 10 continue in business
for the feasible future and therefore the continued use of going concern as a basis of

preparing the financial statements.

EpAS Ml I.L,G}{-;uf‘:!l M. Ceercy W W e

Chairman AG. General Manager

xiil



Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company LD

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended Junc 30, 2019

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The company management is composed of a lean tecam of four members as shown in page
5. The Ag. General Manager takes the responsibility of overseeing smooth operation of
activities through effective and timely communication. coordination, control and offering
leadership. The other officers in the management tcam heads and are responsible for
various sections/department in the company.
During the period under review. KYEWASCO has operated under difficult conditions
mainly duc to the following factors

a) Disruption of mains due to ongoing/completed road constructions and

rchabilitations
b) Billing Issucs

a) Disruption of Mains Due to Ongoing Road Constructions
Since last year. road maintenance and construction activities were and have been on the
rise being supported by both national and county governments. During implementation of
these activities our lines (Main and sub-branches) were sometimes destroyed making the
company to incur extra costs in replacing them. On the other hand. when repairs are not
undertaken immediately. there was loss of revenue due to supply disruption.

b) Billing Issues
Billing issues started in November 2016 when a section of consumers from Kyeni North
location started complaining about high billing through metering among other issues. The
complaints were based on other community-based water projects in our arca of operation;
their water is not metered and their monthly charge is on average Ksh 250/=. The matter
culminated with a public baraza at Mufu market on 27" December 2017 and subsequence
public meetings addressed Kyeni MCA. The governor His Excellency Martin Wambora
issued a directive that the consumers should pay a (lat rate of Ksh 200/ and their account
arrears to be lifted. This created confusion significantly affecting the company’s revenue.

X1V
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT/SUSTAINABILITY
REPORTING

The company upholds its core values which enshrine cthical business practices,
compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements and respect for humanity.
communities and the environment. The company’s’ corporate social responsibility
(CSR) hinges on two key pillars, employces and welfare programmes.

During the year. our employees have become an important part of this noble objective.
The employees are the backbone of our success.

Therefore. we have unrelentingly ensured that they have a favourable work environment.
Training and development of staff has continued to be an important part of our business.
All staff arc encouraged to attend internal and external training sessions in order to
upgrade themselves technically and professionally. The internship placement
programmes has continued with several students working as interns in various
departments. Those students are drawn from various colleges.

XV
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors submit their report together with the audited financial statements for the
year ended June 30, 2019 which show the state of the KyEH ASCO affairs.

Principal activities

The principal activitics of the entity are provision of water and sanitation services within
the Service Provision Agreement (SPA) area.

Results

The results of the entity for the year ended June 30. 2019 are set out on page 1. Below is
asummary of the profit and loss made during the year,

Dividends

Subject to the approval of the sharcholders, the Directors do not recommend payment of
any divided.

Directors

I'he members of the Board ol Dircctors(caretaker committee) who served during the year
are shown on page (vii) and (viii).

Auditors

The Auditor General s
with Article 229 of the
ended June 30, 2019

responsible for the statutory audit of KYEWASCO in accordance
nstitutior and the Public Audit Act 2015 for the year

{
(|

By Order of the Board :
A
T € alex Mo (' K] U

Director

Date: D-Q." &) ) 200

XVi
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITIES

The Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and the State Corporations Act, require the
Directors to prepare financial statements in respect of that company., which give a true
and fair view of the state of afTairs of the company at the end of the financial year and the
operating results of the company for that year. The Directors are also required to ensure
that the company keeps proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable
accuracy the financial position of the company. The Directors are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the company.

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the company’s
financial statements, which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
for and as at the end of the financial year ended on June 30, 2019. This n.sponblbzhly
includes: (i) maintaining adequate financial management arrangements and ensuring that
these continue to be effective throughout the reporting period: (ii) maintaining proper
accounting records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the entity: (iii) designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements., and ensuring
that they are free from material misstatements. whether due to error or fraud: (iv)
safeguarding the assets of the company: (v) sclecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and (vi) making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

The Directors accept responsibility for the company’s financial statements. which have
been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent
Judgements and estimates, in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS), and in the manner required by the PFM Act and the State Corporations Act. The
Directors are of the opinion that the company s financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of the company transactions during the financial year ended June 30,
2019, and of the company financial position as at that date. The Directors further confirm
the completeness of the accounting records maintained for the company, which have been
relied upon in the preparation of the company’s financial statements as well as the
adequacy of the systems of internal financial control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that the company will not
remain a going concern for at least the next twelve months from the date of this statement.

Approval of the financial statements
The company financial statements were approved by the Board on l'Zs] Q2 \
2019 and signed on its behalf by:

g acta M,Q(Lc v ;/ﬁ)l.:c;'ﬁr((\'—’/f{:yf‘.t& ;\J/\.rru A Wtcl:Q __ﬂﬁﬁ/e,

Name J Name me
e 2 A _qte ¢
Director Director Director

XVii
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OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL P.O. Box 30084-00100

Enhancing Accountability NAIROBI

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON KYENI WATER AND SEWERAGE
COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2019

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Adverse Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kyeni Water and Sewerage
Company Limited set out on pages 1 to 52, which comprise of the statement of financial
position as at 30 June, 2019, statement profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows and the statement of comparison
of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions
of Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. |
have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of my knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

In my opinion, because of the significance of the matters discussed in the Basis for
Adverse Opinion section of my report, the financial statements do not present fairly the
financial position of the Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company Limited as at
30 June, 2019, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended,
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, and do not comply with
the Water Act, 2016, the Companies Act, 2015 and the Public Finance Management Act,
2012.

Basis for Adverse Opinion
1. Inaccuracies of the Financial Statements

The statement of financial position reflects, two different amounts in respect to non-
current assets - Kshs.6,171,876 and Kshs.34,460,891. The statement also reflects total
assets balance of Kshs.34,460,891 and total equity and liabilities of Kshs.34,367,556
resulting in a variance of Kshs.93,335 which has not been explained or reconciled.

Further, the statement of cash flows reflects cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
year of Kshs.5,727,059. However, a recast of the balance gave Kshs.5,635,724 resulting
to unreconciled and unexplained variance of Kshs.91,335. The statement also reflects a
balance of Kshs.9,500 in respect to internal proceeds whose source could not be
established.

In addition, the statement of changes in equity reflects retained earnings balance of
Kshs.1,808,401 whereas in Note 45(iv) to the financial statements, the balance is
Kshs.2,727,158 resulting to unexplained and unreconciled variance of Kshs.918,757.

Report of the Auditor-General on Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company Limited for the year ended 30 June, 2019




In the circumstances, accuracy and completeness of the above financial statements for
the year ended 30 June, 2019 could not be confirmed.

2. Discrepancies in the Bank and Cash Balances

As disclosed in Note 30 to the financial statements, the statement of financial position
reflects bank and cash balance of Kshs.5,727,059. The balance includes an overdraft of
Kshs.81,468 in a current account at a commercial bank. However, the respective cash
book reflects a negative balance of Kshs.39,497 resulting in an unreconciled and
unexplained variance of negative Kshs.41,971.

Further, the bank reconciliation statements for the month of June, 2019 reflected
Kshs.331,724 as the balance as per bank certificate. However, the respective bank
statement and bank confirmation certificate reflected a balance of Kshs.378,478 resulting
in an un-reconciled or unexplained variance of Kshs.46,754.

In addition, the respective bank reconciliation statement reflects Kshs.72,800 in respect
to receipts in the bank statements which was subtracted from the balance in the cash
books therefore understating the cash and cash equivalents as at 30 June, 2019 by the
same amount.

In the circumstances, the validity and accuracy of the bank and cash balance of
Kshs.5,727,059 as at 30 June, 2019 in the statement of financial position could not be
confirmed.

3. Inaccuracy in Trade Receivables

As disclosed in Note 27(b) to the financial statements, the statement of financial position
reflects gross trade receivables balance of Kshs.25,082,840. However, the trade
receivables ledgers reflected a balance of Kshs.22,310,487 resulting to unreconciled
variance of Kshs.2,772,353. The statement reflects a trade and other receivables balance
of Kshs.22,561,956 whereas in Note 27(a) the balance is Kshs.20,079,438 resulting to
unreconciled variance of Kshs.2,482 518.

In addition, the Management made a provision for doubtful receivables of
Kshs.2,508,284. However, basis for the provision was not availed for audit review.

In the circumstance, the accuracy and completeness of the Kshs.22,561,956 trade and
other receivables reflected in the statement of financial position as at 30 June, 2019 could
not be confirmed.

4. Unsupported Customer Deposit Withdrawals

As disclosed in Note 37 to the financial statements, the statement of financial position
reflects trade and other payables of Kshs.5,242,266. The balance, as previously reported,
includes other payables of Kshs.2,877,053 which further includes Kshs.2,264,750 which
has been reflected in Note 35 as borrowings. Review of records indicated that the
Company withdrew this money in April, 2016 from the customer deposit account. No

Report of the Auditor-General on Kyveni Water and Sewerage Company Limited for the year ended 30 June, 2019
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supporting documents were availed approving the withdrawal and the balance has not
been reimbursed.

Consequently, the accuracy, completeness and validity of borrowings of Kshs.2,264,750
as at 30 June, 2019 could not be confirmed.

5. Unsupported Top-up Allowances

As disclosed in Note 12(b) to the financial statements, the statement profit or loss and
other comprehensive income reflects staff costs of Kshs.9,146,513. The balance includes
top-up allowances of Kshs.330,768 paid to four (4) seconded staff from County Executive
of Embu. However, documents in support of the top-up payment to the seconded staff
were not availed for audit review.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and validity of top-up allowances of Kshs.330,768 for
the year ended 30 June, 2019 could not be confirmed.

6.0 Administration Costs

As disclosed in Note 12 to the financial statements, the statement profit or loss and other
comprehensive income reflects administration costs of Kshs.12,780,266. The following
observations were made:

6.1 Unsupported Directors’ Emoluments

The balance includes Director's emoluments of Kshs.585,794. Included in balance is
sitting allowances of Kshs.350,000. Review of records availed revealed that the board
held five (5) meetings during the year under review and members were paid with varying
rates for each sitting - between Kshs.2,000 and Kshs.6,000 per sitting per member.
However, attendance register for the board meetings and documentary evidence to justify
the varying rates used to pay members allowances were not availed for audit review.
Further, balance includes Kshs.176,320 whose supporting documents including payment
vouchers containing full details, clear narrations, particulars of the items to which they
related and appropriate authority were not availed for audit review.

6.2 Other Unsupported Expenditure

The balance includes staff training expenses of Kshs.149,400. However, the invitation
letters, training needs assessment, programme and back to office reports were not
availed for audit review. Further, the balance includes legal fees of Kshs.133,910 under
consultancy fees. However, the procurement documents including list of registered
suppliers, tender evaluation minutes and award letters were not availed for audit review.

In the circumstances, the accuracy and validity of the above expenditure amounting to
Kshs.809,630 expenditure for the year ended 30 June, 2019 could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit
Institutions (ISSAIls). | am independent of the Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company
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Limited Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. | have fulfilled
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAls and in accordance with other
ethical requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. |
believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my adverse opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

Other of Matter

1. Budgetary Control and Performance

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects final receipts budget
and actual on comparable basis of Kshs.25,571,907 and Kshs.13,653,499 respectively
resulting to an under-funding of Kshs. 11,918,408 or 47% of the budget. Similarly, the
statement reflects final expenditure budget and actual on comparable basis of
Kshs.25,571,907 and Kshs.16,594,258 respectively resulting to an under expenditure of
Kshs.8,977,648 or 35% of the budget.

The under collection of income and under expenditure affected the planned activities and
may have impacted negatively on service delivery to the public.

2. Unresolved Prior Year Matters

In the audit report of the previous year, several issues were raised. However, the
Management has not resolved the issues or given any explanation for failure to adhere
to the provisions of the Public Sector Accounting Standards Board templates and The
National Treasury’s Circular Ref: PSASB/1/12 Vol.1(44) of 25 June, 2019.

Other Information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Company’s information, corporate governance and the report of Board of
Directors as required by the Companies Act, 2015. The other information does not include
the financial statements and the auditor’'s report thereon.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not
express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the Company'’s financial statements, my responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or the knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If based on the work | have
performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, | am
required to report that fact. | have nothing to report in this regard.
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REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, because of the significance of the
matters discussed in the Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of
Public Resources section of my report, | confirm that public resources have not been
applied lawfully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion

1. Non-compliance with Law on Annual Report and Financial Statements

The annual report and financial statements did not disclose key staff details including date
of birth, key qualification, and membership to professional bodies and work experience.
Further there are inaccuracies in pages, balances inf Note 12(a) and 12(b) are illegible
and the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts is not properly headed.
This is contrary to the template Public Sector Accounting Standards Board templates and
The National Treasury’s Circular Ref: PSASB/1/12 Vol.1(44) of 25 June, 2019.

Consequently, the Management is in breach of the law.
2. Irregular Engagement of Casuals

The Management engaged six (6) casuals for twelve (12) months and paid them a total
of Kshs.516,547. This is contrary to Section 37(b) of the employment Act, 2007 which
states that “Notwithstanding any provisions of this Act, where a casual employee performs
work which cannot reasonably be expected to be completed within a period, or a number
of working days amounting in the aggregate to the equivalent of three months or more,
the contract of service of the casual employee shall be deemed to be one where wages
are paid monthly and Section 35(1)(c) shall apply to that contract of service”.

In the circumstances, the Management is in breach of the law.

3. Breach of Water Service Provisions Agreement

Included in the bank and cash balance of Kshs.5,727,059 is Kshs.60,000 in respect to a
bank guarantee resulting from an agreement between Tana Water Services Board and
the Company entered in July, 2013. However, review of the guarantee letter dated
1 August, 2013 revealed that the guarantee was for one (1) year which expired on
31July, 2014. This is contrary to the Water Service Provisions Agreement which provides
that the bank guarantee shall always be secured at the beginning of each financial year.
Further, no bank balance confirmation certificate was provided for audit review.

In the circumstances, the Management is in breach of the agreement.
4. Non-compliance with Non-Revenue Water Guidelines

During the financial year under review, the Company produced a total of 1,039,740 cubic
meters (M%) of water. However, out of this volume, only 463,883 cubic meters (M3) of
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water was billed to customers as consumed. The balance of 575,857 M3 which is
approximately 55% of water produced represented Unaccounted for Water (UFW). The
UFW of 55% was over and above the allowable loss of 25% by 30% according to Water
Services Regulatory Board (WASREB) guidelines. The non-allowable unaccounted for
Water of 30% may have resulted in loss of sales estimated at Kshs. 8,160,265(at the rate
of Kshs.25.83M?3). No explanations have been rendered for the high NRW and measures
being put in place to comply with guidelines.

Consequently, the Company is in breach of the guidelines.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that |
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
govern them. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, because of the significance
of the matters discussed in the Basis for Conclusion on Effectiveness of Internal Controls,
Risk Management and Governance section of my report, based on the audit procedures
performed, | confirm that internal controls, risk management and governance were not
effective.

Basis for Conclusion

Long Outstanding Trade Receivables

Note 27(b) to the financial statements reflects Kshs.22 574,656 in respect to trade
receivables as at 30 June, 2019. However, the respective aging analysis report availed
for audit review reflects Kshs.11,174,227 in respect to long outstanding trade receivables
which are older than three (3) years. Further, the Management has not instituted any
recovery measures or demonstrated their intention to write off the debts totaling
Kshs.11,174,227 as they are likely to be irrecoverable if action is not taken.

In the circumstances, it has not been possible to confirm existence of effective debt
collection mechanisms.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective
processes and systems of internal control, risk management and overall governance were
operating effectively, in all material respects. | believe that the audit evidence | have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Kenyan Companies Act, 2015, except for the matters under the Basis
for Adverse Opinion, Other Matter, Basis for Conclusion on Lawfulness and Effectiveness
in Use of Public Resources and Basis for Conclusion on Effectiveness of Internal
Controls, Risk Management and Governance sections of my report, | report based on my
audit, that:

(i) | have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of my audit;

(i) In my opinion, adequate accounting records have been kept by the Company, so far
as appears from the examination of those records; and

(i) The Company’s financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records
and returns.

Responsibilities of Directors and Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and
for maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal
control, risk management and overall governance.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to liquidate the Company or cease operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of the Public Audit Act,
2015.

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process,
reviewing the effectiveness of how the Company monitors compliance with relevant
legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and systems
are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to overall governance and
risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the control
environment.
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Auditor-General’s Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAIs will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

In addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, | consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the ISSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls, | exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
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fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of my audit report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Company to express an opinion on the financial statements.

Perform such other procedures as | consider necessary in the circumstances.

| communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that are identified during the audit.

| also provide Management with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

09 November, 2021
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2 accounting model, which requires a lessee to recognise assets and
with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of
required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right to use
asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease
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Application of IIFRS " :

respect of most opera
assessment, right of ut
KSh 0 have been rec
earnings in these finan

IFRIC 23: Uncertainty

The interpretation adc
tax losses, unused ta
treatments under IAS
o Whether tax tr
e Assumptions {

¢ The determina
credits and tax

e The effect of ¢

Amendments to IFR'
October 2017)

The amendments, ap)
entities to measure pi
or fair value through «

Amendments to IAS
in October 2017)

The amendments, apj
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Amendments to TIFK
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The amendments, aj
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, STATEMENTS (Continued)

NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
DARDS (IFRS) (Continued)

1s and amendments to published standards effective for the year
(Continued)

requires right-of-use assets and lease liabilities to be recognised in
1g leases where the Company is the lessee. Based on the Directors'
- assets of KSh 0, lease liabilitiecs of KSh 0 and a deferred tax asset of
gnised with a corresponding decrease of the net amount in retained
ral statements.

lver income tax treatments

esses the determination of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unuscd
credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax
2. It specifically considers:

.tments should be considered collectively
r taxation authoritics' examinations

on of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax
-ates

anges in facts and circumstances

9 titled Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation (issued in

icable 1o annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, allow
‘payable financial assets with negative compensation at amortised cost
.aer comprehensive income if a specified condition is met.

3 titled Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (issued

‘cable to annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2019, clarify
(FRS 9, rather than IAS 28, in accounting for long-term interests in
atures.

v 3 - Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle , issued in

slicable to annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2019,
dance on applying the acquisition method to particular types of business
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ended 30 June 20

Amendments to IFR!
December 2017

The amendments, app
that when an entity ot
measure its previously

Amendments to IAS
December 2017

The amendments, app
that all income tax co
dividend is recognised
or loss, other compr
recognised the transac

Amendments to IAS
December 2017

The amendments, app
that the costs of borro
that is substantially cc
of borrowing costs for

Amendments to IAS
February 2018)

The amendments, app
after the beginning o
2019, requires an entit
and net interest for th
curtailment or settlemu
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(The organisation sh
state the impact of th.
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L STATEMENTS (Continued)

NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
IDARDS (IFRS) (Continued)

(Is and amendments to published standards effective for the year
}(Continued)

11 - Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle, issued in

-able to annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2019, clarify
:ins joint control of a business that is a joint operation, it does not re-
reld interests

2 - Annual Improvements to I[FRSs 2015-2017 Cycle , issued in

cable to annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2019, clarify
‘equences of dividends should be recognised when a liability to pay a
and that these income tax consequences should be recognised in profit
"ensive income or cquity according to where the entity originally
ons to which they are linked.

'3 - Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle , issued in

cable to annual periods beginning on or after 1st January 2019, clarify
‘ings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying assct
npleted can be included in the determination of the weighted average
sther qualifying assets.

/9 titled Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement (issued in

cable to plan amendments, curtailments or settlements occurring on or
he first annual reporting period that begins on or after 1st January
to use updated actuarial assumptions to determine current service cost
remainder of the annual reporting period after the plan amendment,
"t when the entity re-measures its net defined benefit liability (asset) in
the amended standard.

uld assess the impact of the above standards and amendments and
rapplication in these financial statements.)

L. STATEMENTS (Continued)
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3. APPLICATION

REPORTING ST

New and amended
ended 30 June

TFRS 17 Insurance €

IFRS 17 requires ins
more uniform measur:
are designed to achie
IFRS 17 supersedes If

Amendments to Refer
2018- Applicable for

Together with the re
Amendments to Refer
amendments to [FRS
IFRIC 19, 1FRIC 2
pronouncements with
revised Conceptual Fi
the framework they as
framework of 2010,
standard have not b
Framework.

The Directors do no.
assessment of the po
will be a sienificant i

‘ial Statements
, 2019

FNEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
NDARDS (IFRS) (Continued)

tandards and interpretations in issue but not yet effective in the year

19

itracts (Issued 18 May 2017)

ance liabilitics to be measured at a current fulfillment value and provides a
nent and presentation approach for all insurance contracts. These requirements
: the goal of a consistent, principle-based accounting for insurance contracts.
'S 4 Insurance Contracts as of | January 2021.

itces to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards (Issued 29 March
rnual periods beginning 1 January 2020)

sed Conceptual I'ramework published in March 2018, the 1ASB also issucd

1ces to the Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards. The document contains

, IFRS 3, IFRS 6, IFRS 14, IAS 1, IAS 8, IAS 34, IAS 37, IAS 38, IFRIC 12,
IFRIC 22, and SIC-32. Not all amendments, however update those
vgard to references to and quotes from the framework so that they refer to the
imework. Some pronouncements are only updated to indicate which version of
referencing to (the IASC framework adopted by the IASB in 2001, the IASB
the new revised framework of 2018) or to indicate that definitions in the
:n updated with the new definitions developed in the revised Conceptual

lan to apply anv of the above until they become effective. Based on their
ntial impact of application of the above. they do not expect that ther
mact on the company's financial statements
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3. APPLICATION OF I
REPORTING STANI

iii) Early adoption of si

The entity did not cu

iii) SUMMARY OF SIGNIF

The principle accounting
out below:

a)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognise
to the company and 1
value of consideratic
company’s activities,
criteria have been me

1) Revenue from
company delive
collectability of

Grants from M

actually receive i

comprehensive
financial positic
life of the assets
Finance incom

securities, and
effective interes

1il)

Dividend incor
right to receive

iv)

v)  Other income |

In-kind contributios

[n-kind contributions
and/or services rathe
cquipment or person
can be reliably de
comprehensive incor
otherwise, the contrit
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\. STATEMENTS (Continucd)

‘W AND REVISED INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
ARDS (IFRS) (Continued)

ndards

y — adopt any new or amended standards in year 2018.
CANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

‘olicics adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are sct

to the extent that it is probable that future economic benefits will flow
2 revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is recognised at the fair
1 received or expected to be received in the ordinary course of the
net of value-added tax (VAT), where applicable, and when specific
or each of the company s activitics as described below.

e sale of goods and services is recognised in the year in which the
: products to the customer, the customer has accepted the products and
he related receivables is reasonably assured.

ational Government arc recognised in the year in which the company
such grants. Recurrent grants are recognized in the statement of
rcome. Development/capital grants are recognized in the statement of
t and realised in the statement of comprehensive income over the useful
that has been acquired using such funds.

comprises interest receivable from bank deposits and investment in
s« recognised in profit or loss on a time proportion basis using the
~ate method.

¢ is not recognised in the income statement in the year in which the
e payment is established. The company does not give divided.

recogniscd as it accrues.
H

ire donations that are made to the company in the form of actual goods
than in money or cash terms. These donations may include vehicles,
1 services. Where the financial value received for in-kind contributions
rmined, the company includes such value in the statement of
¢ both as revenue and as an expense in equal and opposite amounts;
ition is not recorded.



BT TR e g I % S M RS I k= el iy e et T ey N O Tt T Tt et A L - 0 SN e s =SV 1| WP T PRIT, et ol SR= f ee L f PENR Cm (ERE | aerha e

Kyeni Water and Sewerage C¢ npany L1TD.

Annual Reports and Financi = Statements
For the year ended June 30, 119

NOTES TO THE FINANCI L STATEMENTS (Continued)
3 SUMMARY OF SIGN #ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

¢) Property, plant and ¢ [uipment

All categories of propr -ty, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impa © nent losses.

Certain categories of “roperty, plant and equipment are subsequently carried at re-valued
amounts, being their 1iir value at the date of re-valuation less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and impz rment losses. Where re-measurement at re-valued amounts is desired,
all items in an asse! :ategory are re-valued through periodic valuations carried out by
independent external 1 1luers.

Increases in the carry ng amounts of assets arising from re-valuation are credited to other
comprehensive incom . Decreases that offset previous increases in the carrying amount of the
same asset are charged igainst the revaluation reserve account; all other decreases are charged
to profit or loss in the ncome statecment.

Gains and losses on :sposal of items of property, plant and equipment are determined by
comparing the procee. s from the disposal with the net carrying amount of the items, and arc
recognized in profit o ‘oss in the income statement.

d) Depreciation and im airment of property, plant and equipment

Depreciation is calcule ed on reducing balance basis and annual rate estimated to carrying
values of assets over their expected useful life. The annual depreciation rates are;

Buildings and civil w ks 25 ycars or the unexpired lease period
Plant and machinery 12.5 years

Motor vehicles, inclu'ing motor cycles 4 years

Computers and relate ' equipment 3 years

Office equipment, fur ture and fittings 12.5 years

A full year’s depreci .ion charge is recognised both in the year of asset purchase and in the
year of asset disposal
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4 SUMMARY OF SIGMN

e)

g)

h)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets comj
basis of costs incurrc
amortised over the ¢3
available for use, usue

Amortisation and im

Amortisation is calcul
software of thrce year

All computer softwarc
intangible asset is ass
loss is recognised so
amount.

Investment property

Buildings, or part of ¢

held under an operatit
which are not occupic
assets.

Investment property
periodically by indep
loss in the income sta

Finance and operati

Leases which confer
classified as finance
amount equal to the
payments, and the as
policy applicable to tt

All other lecases are 1
statement of [inancia
Payments made unde;
over the term of the |
total lease expense ov

mpany LTD.
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VL S'l‘A’l‘FjMEN'l‘S (Continued)

FICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

ise purchased computer software licences, which are capitalised on the
- to acquire and bring to use the specific software. These costs arc
nated useful life of the intangible assets from the year that they are
'y over three years.

airment of intangible assets

ited on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of computer

is reviewed annually for impairment. Where the carrying amount of an
ssed as greater than its estimated recoverable amount, an impairment
"at the asset 1s written down immediately to its estimated recoverable

Huilding (freehold or held under a finance lease) and land (freehold or
» lease) held for long term rental yields and/or capital appreciation, and
| by the entity, are classified as investment property under non-current

carried at fair value, representing open market value determined
dent external values. Changes in fair values are included in profit or
ment.

1. leases

ibstantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the entity are

‘;ases. Upon initial recognition, the leased asset is measured at an
ower of its fair value and the present value of the minimum lease
:t is subsequently accounted for in accordance with the accounting
1 assct.

vated as operating lcases and the leased assets are recognised in the
dosition to the extent of prepaid lease rentals at the end of the year.
operating leases are recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis
ase. [Lease incentives received are recognised as an integral part of the
 the term of the lease.
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i)

»

k)

l

SUMMARY OF SI(

Fixed interest inve

Fixed interest inves
(CBK) long-term
earning interest ince
freely traded at the

#1 Statements
2019

\I. STATEMENTS (Continued)
JIEICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

‘ments (bonds)

ments refer to investment funds placed under Central Bank of Kenya
Tastructure bonds and other corporate bonds with the intention of
1¢ upon the bond’s disposal or maturity. Fixed interest investments are
Nairobi Sccurities Iixchange. The bonds are measured at fair value

through profit or lo: .

Quoted investmen

Quoted investment:

traded freely at i«

securities exchange
Unquoted investm

Unquoted investmc
held in other Govei

Inventories

[nventories are stal

comprises purchas -

determined on the
Trade and other y
Trade and other
uncollectible amo
estimate is made o'
year end. Bad debt
Taxation

Current income ta

Current income te

wre classified as non-current assets and comprise marketable securities
Nairobi Securitiecs Exchange or other regional and international
. Quoted investments are stated at fair value.

ats

its stated at cost under non-current assets, and comprise equity shares
mnent owned or controlled entities.

d at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories
price, import duties, transportation and handing charges, and is
oving average price method.

reivables
>ceivables arc rccognised at fair values less allowances for any
2ts. These arc assessed for impairment on a continuing basis. An

doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at the
ire written off after all efforts at recovery have been exhausted.

assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount

expected to be rece vered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws

used to compute

reporting date in t:
income tax rclating
not in the statemer!

e amount arc thosc that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
¢ area where the Entity operates and generates taxable income. Current

to items recognized directly in net assets is recognized in net assets and
of financial performance.
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NOTES TO THE FINANC AL STATEMENTS (Continued)
4 SUMMARY OF §I¢ NIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

n) Taxation (Continu. d)

Current income ta> ‘Continued)

Current income tas asscts and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount
expected to be recc ered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws
used to compute t = amount arc those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date in t : area where the Entity operates and generates taxable income. Current
income tax relating > items recognized directly in net assets is recognized in net assets and
Management peric ‘ically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to
situations in whicl applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where a propriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is pr vided using the liability method on temporary differences between the
tax bases of assets 1d liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposcs
at the reporting dat

Deferred tax liab ities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except in
respect of taxable ‘cmporary differences associated with investments in controlled entities,
associates and inte ests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can bc controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the fore: »eable future.

Deferred tax assc's are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, the carry
forward of unused 1x credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognized
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible tempor 1y differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses can be + iilized, except in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments 1 controlled entitics, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred
tax assets are reco: nized only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences
will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differer :2s can be utilized.

The carrying amo: it of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that  is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part o the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets arc
re-assessed at cac ) reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become
probable that futw : taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax asset and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the “sset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been cnz :ted or substantively cnacted at the reporting date.
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4 SUMMARY OF SI&HIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

n)

0)

p)

q)

Taxation (Continu. )

Deferred tax (Coni nued)

Deferred tax relat: g1 to items recognized outside surplus or deficit is recognized outside
surplus or deficit. Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying
transaction in net a <ets. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right e sts to set off current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and
the deferred taxes 1 ate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Cash and cash eqi valents

Cash and cash equ valents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-term deposits on
call and highly lig' 4 investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which
are readily conver (hle to known amounts of cash and are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value. sank account balances include amounts held at the Central Bank of
Kenya and at vario ;s Commercial Banks at the end of the reporting period. For the purposes
of these financial statements, cash and cash equivalents also include short term cash
imprests and advz ices to authorised public officers and/or institutions which were not
surrendered or acc: unted for at the end of the financial year.

Borrowings

Interest bearing lo ‘ns and overdrafts are initially recorded at fair value being received, net
of issue costs asso iated with the borrowing. Subsequently, these are measured at amortised
cost using the eff .tive interest ratc method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any issu¢ cost and any discount or premium on secttlement. Finance charges,
including premiun s payable of settlement or redemption are accounted for on accrual basis
and are added to t} ¢ carrying amount of the instrument to the extent that they are not settled
in the period in wl (:h they arise. Loan interest accruing during the construction of a project
is capitalised as pe 1 of the cost of the project.

Trade and other aiyables

Trade and other p: ables are non-interest bearing and are carried at amortised cost, which is
measured at the fi ©- value of contractual value of the consideration to be paid in future in
respect of goods a «l services supplied, whether billed to the entity or not, less any payments
made to the suppl:=s.
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NOTE

+4

S TO THE FINANCI .. STATEMENTS (Continucd)

SUMMARY OF Sl(ﬁ.‘lFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
.

r) Retirement benefit “bligations

The company cont

defined contributic

company’s obligati
time to time and is
pay.

hutes to the statutory National Social Security Fund (NSSF). This is a

scheme registered under the National Social Security Act. The
1 under the scheme is limited to specific contributions legislated from
_urrently at Kshs.1,080.00 per employee per month or 6% of monthly

s) Provision for staff :ave pay

t)

Employees’ entitlen

provision is made fc

Exchange rate diff

The accounting rec
environment in w
currencies during |
exchange rates pret
measured. Any for
transactions and fr
liabilities denomina

Budget informatio

The original bu
committee.Subsequ
budget in accorde
additional appropri
respective approval

The entity’s budge
disclosed in the fin
using a classificat
performance, wher
statements were r
presentation 1o be

‘nts 1o annual lcave arc recognised as they accrue at the employees. At
the estimated liability for annual leave at the reporting date.

rences

‘ds are maintained in the functional currency of the primary economic
ich the entity operates, Kenya Shillings. Transactions in foreign
2 year/period arc translated into the functional currency using the
iling at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are re-
ign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
n the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and
»d in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss.

get for FY 2018-2019 was approved by the care taker
Nt revisions or additional appropriations were made to the approved
ce with specific approvals from the appropriate authorities. The
‘ions are added to the original budget by the entity upon receiving the
in order to conclude the final budget.

is prepared on a different basis to the actual income and expenditure
ncial statements. The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis
‘'n based on the nature of expenses in the statement of financial
:s the budget is prepared on a cash basis. The amounts in the financial
cast from the accrual basis to the cash basis and reclassified by
n the same basis as the approved budget. A comparison of budget and

actual amounts, pre nared on a comparable basis to the approved budget, is then presented in
the statement of « »mparison of budget and actual amounts. In addition to the Basis
difference, adjustn: “ats to amounts in the financial statements are also made for differences
in the formats anc classification schemes adopted for the presentation of the financial
statements and the pproved budget.
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NOTES TO THE FINAN '{AL, STATEMENTS (Continucd)

4

SUMMARY OF S_I«"_._}‘_NIFI(TANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

u) Budget informat a (Continued)

A statement to re:
of comparison of'!
performance has

Service concessio

The Entity analys
determining the ap
where a private
asset when, and ¢
together with the

assets other tha
entitlement or oth
arrangement. Any

asset has been rec«
cash consideration

Comparative figu

Where necessary ¢
reconfigured to cor
Subsequent event:

There have been ni
the financial staten

SIGNIFICANT
UNCERTAINTY

The preparation of
management to make '
revenues, expenses, as

of the reporting perioc
result in outcomes thut
liability affected in futy

wcile the actual amounts on a comparable basis included in the statement
«dget and actual amounts and the actuals as per the statement of financial
:n presented under section two of these financial statements.

arrangements

» all aspects of service concession arrangements that it enters into in
‘ropriate accounting treatment and disclosure requirements. In particular,
ty contributes an asset to the arrangement, the Entity recognizes that

'y when, it controls or regulates the services the operator must provide

sset, to whom it must provide them, and at what price. In the case of

"whole-of-life’ assets, it controls, through ownership, beneficial
‘wise — any significant residual interest in the asset at the end of the
'ssets so recognized are measured at their fair value. To the extent that an
-nized, the Entity also recognizes a corresponding liability, adjusted by a
~aid or received.

eS8

'mparative figures for the previous financial year have been amended or
lorm to the required changes in presentation.

cvents subsequent to the financial year end with a significant impact on
cnts for the year ended June 30, 2018.
JDGMENTS  AND  SOURCES

OF ESTIMATION

ic Entity's financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires
idgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
cts and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end

[Towever, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or

ire periods.

State all judgements, e-timates and assumptions made: ¢.g

1R
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(Continued)

Estimates and assump

The key assumptions ¢.
the reporting date, that
amounts of assets and 1
based its assumptions a
prepared. However, ex
change due to market ¢
changes are reflected in

Useful lives and residy

The useful lives and

inform potential future

o The condition of the

e The nature of the as
processes

e The nature of the pr

e Availability of fund

o Changes in the marl

Provisions

Provisions were raisec
available. Additional di

Provisions are measure
the obligation at the rc
material.

‘npany LTD.
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CMENTS AND SOURCES OF ESITMATION UNCERTAINTY

ons

cerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
wve a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
ibilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Entity
L estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were
‘ing circumstances and assumptions about future developments may
inges or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Entity. Such
hie assumptions when they occur.

l values

iidual values of assets are assessed using the following indicators to
¢¢ and value from disposal:

asset based on the assessment of experts employed by the Entity
:t, 11s susceptibility and adaptability to changes in technology and

cesses in which the asset is deployed
' to replace the assets
't in relation to the asset

and management determined an estimate based on the information
-losure of these estimates of provisions is included in Note xxx.

at the management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle

corting date, and are discounted to present value where the effect is

10
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VOILS IO1IIP HNAVCIAI SIAlI*VlP\lb (Conlmued)

9 INTEREST INCOME

' Interest income from treasury bonds I 0 ' 0

| Interest income from treasury bonds _i_ - ____O_q__ - 0

; Interest From rcauvablm NP 0
Interest from wmmcrcxal banks and Fnanudl 1nstlluuons N .
Intereston staffloans | 0 @000

. Total N _ _ | 0 I

10 OTHER INCOME

| Sale oflendcr documcms - - I U e
Imcs and pcna]uea _ o - I S 0 0 :
Cdbh donal:ons _ - el = 0y 0
In kind donations - I _________o_r_ 7.253,305 |
de on salc of f'xcd assets I SR ) R
Insurance compensation o[ |
L_Qcprp_z}sq in provision for bad and doubtful debts 251,469 | 0 |
Total | 251469 | 7,253,305

11 OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES

ey

t_I_orcuc,n cxchange gains / (losses) o i R L D ¢
' Loss/gain on disposal on salc of investments ) 1 0] 0
U nrealized foreign exchange gains/(losses) : - o D—f 0 J
Total | 0] 0

7
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  (Continued)

12 (a) ADMINISTRATION COSTS

Staff costs (note 12b)
Directors’ emoluments
| Electricity and water

Commun_!c_auon services dnd supplies
travelling and subsistence
i Advertising, printing, stationery and pholotopvm;,
Rent expenses
Staff training expenses
Hospitality supplies and scrvices
| Insurance costs
Bank Lhar;ccq and commlwom
| Office and general supplics and scrvices
Auditors” remuneration

Legal fees(penalty)

Consultancy fees

Repairs and mdmlcndnw

! Provision for bad and doubtful debts

JSccurlly o — I
lraqs_p_orlalio_n([‘ucl, oil and maintenance of motors)

12 (b) STAFF COSTS

Salarlce and aIIowanLcs ol permanent unpl()) ces
Wagcs 01 lemporary cmponc.u; .
(ompu]sor\« national health insurance st_hcmu
Compulsory national social sccurity schemes
Other pension comrlbu_tlom _

| Leave pay and gratuity provisions

|

[ T hc avcragc numhcr ofcmplovccs at lhc end ol‘thc ycar was
Pcrmancnt cmployccq -Management
- Permanent employees - Unionisable

" Temporary and contracted employces
[ Total
[ Provide short appmpma!e axpfammmn as neces sary/

27

184,400 |

63,000

!

607,239 |

469.260 |
0

N | I

9,146,513 | 9.416.867
385794 31620
40,000 | 34200 |
292,996 | 287,120 |
1038930 | 541310
162,635 | 112,570 |
72,000 | 72,000 |
149,400 | 100 ,000 |
110,650 | 82,358
52,736 | 100,450 |
265468 | 27.780 |
0 20,125
126,500 | 126,500 l
0] 10,000
283910 | 129,564 ‘
11860 10,622 |
0| 114,937
87,000 [ 51,000 |
328874 | 420,740

_____?'§2§'_6'|4 8,144,169 |

635 738 |
189,600 |
477,360 |



Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company ['TD.

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continucd)

13 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION COSTS

Salaries and wages of sales personnel R R L
‘Marketing and promotional expenses _ . 0]
‘Sales commissions ) o - _ . aa
Sales discounts and rt.batcs _ s -0 0

Other selling and distribution costs-depreciation
Total -
/Prowde short .c.rpproprfate erp!una!mm as newssary[

919,988
919,988

1062916 |
1.062.916

14

FINANCE COSTS

lntcrcsl cxpc_nsc on l(mns o - [
Interest expense on bank overdrafts - } B
L lotal _ |
[Provide short appropriate explanations as necessary]

15

OPERATING PROFIT/1.OSS)

The ()pcféti-ng_i)'mﬁ_tf(]os-s) is arrived at after .
charging/(crediting): _ - _ - L

hlc_lﬁ costs (note 12b)
Depreciation of propcrly pldnl and cqu1pm<_nt(nolc 1 a)
5 “Amortisation of intangible assets -
| Provision for bad and doubtful debts
I)lrcclors cmolumcms - fees
- Oter
Audllorq rcmun(.rdllon Lurrcnl )Ldl’ feces
- prior ycar under- provmon
L os_s on dlsposal of property, plant and equipment
[__th_forc_l_gn exchange loss
| Interest receivable
Interest payable
Rent receivable
Total

;

77

b —— . S—
9146513 8 6948899
919,988 _ 1 062 9]6
o] 0
0 L !_114 93?
585,794 | 31,620
__;921 459 3 14,773,086 1I
126,500 | 126,500
I 0,
o, 0
ol 0
(0_)_ 0
- 0
_m_wl_ 0
(13 700,2'54) |



Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company LTD.

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30,2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS (Confinued)

16  INCOME TAX EXPENSE/(CREDIT)

(a) Current taxation

|

|'_(.‘urrcnt taxation based on the a&jusl-cd profit for the J 0 [ 0 |
yearat3ow N
| Current tax: prior ycar under/(over) provision _ o0 0
Current year deferred tax charge ST A I | ;'
Prior year under-provision for deferred tax . [ S 0‘1 0 j
Total - 00

b) Reconciliation of tax expense/ (eredit) to the expected tax based on accounting
profit

-

|
|

l

l I
laxat the applicable ax rate of 30% | o 0
Currenttax R R Y
| Prior year under-provision I
Tax effects of expenses not deductible for tax | 0 |' 0 i
| purposes _ o | el
. Taxeffects of income not taxable I 0 |
Tax effects of excess capital allowances over | 0 ] 0
depreciation/amortization ) _ I ]
Deferred tax prior year over-provision - r’ i I__ 0 |
o SR S— r__ |
rotal_ ) '[ = > r_ SR |

24



Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company 1.1D.

"Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30,2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continucd)
17 EARNINGS PER SHARE

The were no carnings per share.
I8 DIVIDEND PER SHARE

No divided given.
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Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company LTD.

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
19 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

COST OR VALUATION

Avuy L2 'jj S *_ 'f_+_ 2697300, NA72618 - | 14169918
_Additons | _1_ S l -0, 640000 - i __ 640,000 |
 Transfers A SN NN SR SR S o SR |

Disposals | - | - | - | 0| - - | (0}1

At June 30,2018 | - | - | - 2,697,300 | 12,112,618 . | 14,809,918 |
DEPRECIATION [ -/ [ [ [
Atluly 1.2017 | T T 2331255 3.689.384 S 6.026.639 |
(Chorgefortheyer T -] -1 -1 sooie[ omenel T~ T 106906

Bl iR IR R | W | - ey o0 -1 0000 -] ___.Q_I
Eliminated on disposal - | n ] 0] 0) X - 0) |

At June 30,2018 I ol - | -1 2427267 4,662,288 ; - | 7,089,555 | ‘
NETBOOKVALVE [ [ [ | 2003] 680330 [ |

J | | ]

Property. plant and equipment include the following items that are fully depreciated:

Plant and machinery - - - - R R L B
. Motor vehicles, including motor cyeles (0 S 04
. Computers and related equipment. 0 0
| Office equipment, furniture and fittings #________ o, ______0_1

. R Nl SR E—

k.



Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company 1.1D.

Annual Reports and Fina

For the year ended June 30, 2019

NOTES TO THE FINAN

ncial Statements

CIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

20 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Additions
 Disposals

—

| AtJuly |

Disposals

Impairment loss

’ Atjune30
L E— s

NET BOOK VAL
| AtJune 30

AMORTISATION

| Charge for 1_hé_ycar -

Tf(‘
S

[Provide short appropriate explanations as necessary in relation (o what constitutes th

intangible assets)

7R

s .

=T __E_-“-:

|

e



Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company 11D,

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2019

21

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

i[l Opening valuation 1 E
. | |
Movements d uring the year _ . ! - =
Additions - - R |
| Transfer from operating lcasc rentals (note 22) | J
Disposals |
I'air value gains/(losscs)

| Closing valuation

. o : ) B . . |1 i IR s j
f |

(DEPRECIATION (F AT COST) | |
| AtJuly 1 - 0

Charge for__thc jgcai'_ _ _ 0y 0
Disposals _ _ B R () NS () B
| Impairment loss )

I
e S, - he - i - - s | — -
 AtJunc30 _ _ ) |’ 0 o

NETBOOKVALUE ]
| AtJune 30 |

o i e ——— e D
A S . . e

2Q



Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company L'TD.

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2019

NOTES 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) o
22 PREPAID OPERATING LEASE RENTALS

23

cot R —
12 ' —— o _ o 0| 0
Additions _ | 0] 0]
Transfer to investment property (note 21) = o 0] - (0) |
| Disposals o ) 0] . (0)]

|
AtJune30 R o 0]
AMORTISATION
Atdulyl o N - o, 0
Charge fortheyear B 0| N
“Transfer to investment property (note 19) 0 . 0
Disposals o (O (0
At June 30 B ' ' o - 0
- manon o v ot o o . I e e e E s R——
'NET BOOK VALUE .
AtJunc30 0 0

[Provide short appropriate explanations as necessary]
Example: Land which was previously held as an operating lease was transferred to investment property and

reported at fair value in linc with the requirements of IAS 40, as the entity now holds the land for the purposes
of development of an investment property (note 21).

FIXED INTEREST INVESTMENTS (BONDS)

| Central Bank of Kenya 12.5% 15-Ycar 0| 0|
| Infrastructurc Bond o | et
. AB Corporate Bond (give details) | 0 0]
’ CD Corporate Bond (give details) : 0 B 0(
- 0 0
| The movement in investment during the year is as follows. |

e B i SN R
Balance at 1 July B 1. 0 _(_)_i
Additions during the year i of 0]
Interest accrued during the year | 0, 0]
Investment maturitics during the year NORUY, K- LN 0
‘Balanceat30June | 0] 0




Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company LTD.

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

24 QUOTED INVESTMENTS
L Opening valuation | i 0 1
. Mov;:?n_cﬂié durmg thc ycar ) _ - __ ---- : " : ‘
Addmons } 0] 0
Dmposals _ _ (0 O
Fair value gamsi(losscs) i 0] 0
I . .
Closing valuation_ l 0 ‘ - 0
[ Provide short approprmre exp!am.ftmns as nece\sarv including make-up of‘_r?;; investments in the mble
below]
25 UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS

COST _ | |
Atuly ! - |
Additions 1 0
I)lqposals - i _ |
At June 30 . N I 0,
IMPAIRMENT 1 - 3
Aty I N
Disposals _ _ 1 _ (0)
Impairment Ioas in the ycar | O
|

“Atdunc30 - N | o]
NETBOOKVALUE I
| AtJune30 - -~ -

31




Kyeni Water and Scwerage Company L'TD.

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL S'I‘A'I’EMF,N'I'S (Continued)
26 INVENTORIES

\ E nblncn.nng stores _ _ l _ 0 0

Fuel, oil and lubricants _ N 0 0]
Molor vchicle sparc parts N A —— ol 9 l

] Goods in transit - B | oy 0
‘Stationery and gcncral storcs S l I ' ———— 0

L,_ I . SO R —

[Provide short appropriate explanations as necessary/

27(a) TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables (note 27 (b)) _ I _ 22,310,487 | 27,583

‘Deposits and prepayments . _

VAT recoverable ) - e 1 | C—— 0_]
}“ﬂa[’f rcccwablcs (note 2? (c)) B B ‘ _ 0 .
}Othcr rcccwabl_cs ) | 0 _'___0_!
] (Jross trade and mhcr rcccwablu _ - ' 22,310, 48? 27,583,534
h Provision for bad and doubtful reccivable (2 231 049) L__?_S_E_S_ 353_ﬂ

 —

20, 079 438

| Net rade and other receivables.
|_ — S - - - _—
[Provide short appropriate explanations as necessary/

| | L

'r—[———r
=
Ib.l
o
wh
=



Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company LTD.

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

27 (b) TRADE RECEIVABLES

P 082 840 Pl 583 _534

s Gross lradc rcccwablcs l _

(2.508,284) } (2.758.353)
1
|
1

Provision for doublfu! rcccwablcs

|

|
S S
At June 30, the agcing arfalysiisi of the g;ros_s trade
| receivables was as follows:

-
2
-
| :
B
i

n

I[cssthan30dav5 ) . ) oy __-_-i
‘Between 30 and 60 days - oy
Between 61 and 90 days 0| 4
Between 91 and 120 days 0 i

[ Over 120 days - B 0

|

| .
| |
|

_ 27583534 |
27 (¢) STAFF RECEIVABLES

S - - et
] Gross stafT loans and advances ‘ 0 ‘ 0
l Eriiviéion for impgin_ﬁcﬁl i_oss _ |. _-(Q__ i (0)
I = ey uia . Sonany }_ | — {
‘|__ o : . ooife 0 - 0 I
o S . .' IR
',I-css;_f}mpqnl_s__duc within onc year | _(O)_E_ (0 |
o 4 I |
' Amounts duc after one ycar | 0 -0
L { e |

33



Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company 1.TD.

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30,2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

28 TAX RECOVERABLE

At beginning of the year. NOURR INUNRR | S
Income tax charge for the year (note 16) -1 ]
‘Under/(over) provision in prior year/s (note 16) | =l =]
! Income tax paid during the ycar | ()| L

At c'ﬁ__d of ih_c year

[Provide short appropriate explanations as necessary /

a9 SHORT TERM DEPOSITS

lr_(__?_oppcral'i;é Bank of Kenya
‘Kenya Commercial Bank
Barclays Bank of Kenya

-

| |
| B
| .‘ |

[Provide short appropriate explanations as necessary/

30 BANK AND CASH BALANCES

(Cashatbank L 5611489 5281.664
Cashinhand | 1155700 64405
I - s '_'__"5.?_2?-0_5_9] 5,346,069

[All accounts are held at co-operative bank. Customer deposits to date iskshs7, 879.895. However the funds
were used in metering and a balance of kshs 2,264,750.00 has not been refunded in the customer accounts|

34



Kyeni Water and Sewcerage Company LTD.

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended Junc 30,2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

30 BANK AND CASH BALANCES (Continued)
The make

Detailed analysis of the cash and cash equivalents

up of bank balances and short term deposits is as follows:

' a) Current account " '

Co-operative bank_ I 01 IQQ(}S 1_8_92'000 |

-1
I

~ Sub-total

i b) On - call (hpums
|

k” Co-operative bank

| Sub-total __ !

Lc} F:ud dtp(hlt‘i atumnt | _
| Co-operative bank | 01100051892000
f

 Sub-total

PR T |
Co-operative bank

I | Sub--idt;a_i_:

E) Others(specify) |
~ Cash in transit f
f cash in hand _ I . )
| Mpesa R _ |
' Sub- total _ ‘ !

Grand total _ )

31 ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL

~ (B1,467.81)

—.—
| | | 1 H | | | i
e ..__I.___i_ .,_ _?.__ ——— e+ _._ =

(81,467.81) |

60000 |
- — 0.
60,000

5.632.957 |

15,632,957

L

T i3

- 60. 000‘

0]

60,000 |

Authorised:
XXX ordinary shares of Kshs.X par valuc cach

lssucd and fully paid: .
XXX ordlnar} shares of Kshs.X par valuc Cd(.h

[ Provide short appropriate explanations as necessary|

e ———
1 |



Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company L'TD.

Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

32 REVALUATION RESERVE

The revaluation reserve relates to the revaluation of certain items of property, plant and equipment.
As indicated in the Statement of Changes in Equity, this is stated after transfer of excess depreciation

net of related deferred tax to retained carnings. Revaluation surpluses are not distributable.

33 FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENT RESERVE

The fair value adjustment reserve arises on the revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets,
principally the marketable sccuritics. When a financial asset is sold, the portion of the reserve that
relates to that assct is reduced from the fair value adjustment reserve and is recognised in profit or
loss. Where a financial assct is impaired, the portion of the reserve that relates to that asset is

recognised in profit or loss.

34 RETAINED EARNINGS

The retained ecarnings represent amounts available for distribution to the entity’s shareholders.

Undistributed retained carnings are utilised to finance the entity 's business activities.

35 BORROWINGS

‘Balance at beginning of the ycar
External borrowings during the ycar
[__I)Qm_c__s_lic borrowings during the ycar
| Repayments of external borrowings during the year
| Repayments of domestics borrowings during the year
[ I:xchange rate gains/(losses) on revaluation of borrowings

| Balance at end of the ycar

| Less: Amounts due with onc year (current portion)

[_AI_T_I_OUﬂlS duc after one year (non-current portion)

L

36

0 0
b 0, 0
) __Lf))_i_ . 0) |
(0) | O

B 0l 0!

2264750 | 2264750 |
I
1 |

64.750 | 2,264,750

2

o]

i NPT e |



~ Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company LTD.

~ Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) |
35  BORROWINGS (Continued)

The analyses of both external and domestic borrowings arc as follows:

|

hxt_crnal Borrowmgs ) ] ) . : _ _____ ___ B
Dollar denominated loan from ‘A’ | ) 0 D 0
. Sterling Pound dcnomlna{(.d loan from ‘B* 0] 0
| Euro d_cnomm_dlcd loan from *C* - _[ - 0| 0
R oy 0
l)omcstlc Borrowmgs _ ' T
‘Kenya Shilling loan from KCB ‘ B 0] 0
' Kenya ‘Shilling loan from Ban.lay, Bank T 0 0
_ Kcnva Shilling loan fro:n Consolidated Bank i 0 l o 0
Y AN ] S
- - u " e
| Total balance at end of year Ii 0 ‘ - [

SNSRI, NS

[Foreign denominated loans should be restated based on CBK closing mean rates at the end of
financial year|

36 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deferred tax is calculated on all temporary differences under the liability method using the enacted
tax ratc, currently 30%. The net deferred tax liability at year end is attributable to the following
items:

Accc]cralcd Caplld] dllowanccq N - E - i o 0 ';
’ Unrcal:scd ‘exchange gains/(losses) _ 0 0
Rcvaluatton surplus ! 01- - O|
Tax losses carried forward - i _(U)_l_ () ]
1 Provmom for liabilitics and charbc _ | (] (0) |
et deferred tax Tiability ) : ) _0__!|__ o i

S - 5 . . — — e & L. SRS

37



Kyeni Water and Sewerage Company LTD.

~ Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30,2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
36 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (Continued)

| The movement on the deferred tax account is as follows:

Baﬂmtc al_bégihnin{,_(;_f the )'éér

Credit to revaluation reserve B j__(_O) | ____(_0)‘

Undt.r provision in prior year _ - L -0

lncomc statement charge/(credit) _ N | 0 Bl
[Balance atcnd of the year ... S AN ) B
I S - _ i =) .
[Provide short appropriate explanations as necessary /

37 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

‘_'I'r.zii_c_p;ya_bit,s.m

j T 2238713 1,440,662 |

Accrued expenses - - 126,500 .f___' o |__7g_500
Rctenhonf contract IHOI‘IIL‘"\_ - ) - f 0 0
Other payables _ - | 2877053 | 4214753 |

|

ﬁ’rr_n_r::de short dppro;)rfare ex'p'la'n-c.;r-mns as nec‘.u.\'s'ary.-’_ _
38 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

The company does not operate a defined benefit scheme for all full-time employees.

| J

} ‘Valuation at the bcgmnmg ofthc"y:.ar - _- S 4 o0y 0,
Changes in valuation during the ycar ‘ o, 0 l

\ | i |

£ Valua\mn at end of the ycar B 1 . 0 i__ _ 0 i

= S SO - 4 I .o

The company contributes to the statutory National Social Security Fund {NS%I ). This is a defined contribution
scheme registered under the National Social Security Act. The company’s obligation under the scheme is
limited to specific contributions legislated from time to time and is currently at Kshs.1080.00 or 6 percent of
the gross pay per cmployee per month.

38
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~ Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2019

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

39 PROVISION FOR LEAVE PAY

Balance at bcgi_ﬁhing of__tﬁc year ' | _ { _____ 0 I _ _ {)_]'l
Additional provision at end of year | 630000 63000 1:
| Leave paid out or utilised during the year | (63.000) ’_______(6__3£09)_j
A | L I
Balance at end of the ycar | ______0* f e 01

Provision for annual lcave pay is based on services rendered by full-time em ployees up to the end of the year.

40 Customer deposits

The balance of dividends payable relates to unclaimed dividends, payable to different ordinary sharcholders.
The balances arc analysed in annual amount below.

| Balance at the beginning of the year 1294395 _6_-_512-3_9_5__}
- Addations during the ycar _ ) 585,500 | 782,000 |
; 0| 0]
L . ) el 0
f o : -t )

. i - e . |
Balance at end of the year | 7879895 | 1&39_54
R _ _ ) R ] T ........

39
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Annual Reports and Financial Statements
For the year ended June 30, 2019

41

[_(a)mRecbnéiliatiuﬁ of opei-ating p_roﬁtf(-loss') to cash

L

]
B
B
o
-
-
E
-
-
5
[
-

i

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS (( untmucd)

NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

_generated from/(used in) operations.

}__ =

Operating profit/(loss)

~Depreciation
Amortisation
(Gain)/loss on dlspoqal ofpropcrly plam “and
~equipment

Opcrallng proflt;’(lo“) before WOrkIt‘Ib Ldplld]
_changes

_(_[nc,rt.asc)!dccn.asc in mvcnlorm _
“(Increase)/decreasc in lrddc and olhu ru.cwablcs

Increase/(dccrease) in trade and other payablg_s
Increase/(decrease) in customer deposits

Increase/(decrease) in retirement benefit obhbduons
Increase/(decrease) in provision for stafT leave pay

C ash ;,cncralcd Iromf(uscd m) oerauons

(b) Analvms of changcs m loans

Balance at beginning of the year
Receipts during the year

~ Repayments during the year
‘Repayments of previous year's accrucd interest
Foreign exchange (gains)/losses

Accrued interest

) _I_}al'cincé at é_nd of the year _

(©) ;&nil'y-sg of cash and cash equivalents

Shorl lcrm dcposns
‘Balance at beginning of the year

~ Balance at end of the year

40

—+ ——

| 226322

(2,939,409)
919,988
0

0]

(2.019,421)

|
u\|01

]
+ ,__4, —

©(539.649)
585.50

P |

.o_::»c:
|

i

T
|
|
|

_r
|I
L

e ol

ﬁ_._*_.__,
. |
|
|

|
| 1
| |
——— g
I I i

i/a |

=
OO_‘-—/

o

* | 0

5,346,069

[ |

— N —
15 AT |

-

P

-——

— )

(1,172 513)
1,062916

o
0]

(109.597)

0 4

378,764
?82 000

5,427,077
]

|

E 346 069
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41 NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

|- - [ 1 l
| (d)  Analysis of interest paid . 1 E
[ Interest on loans (note 12) _ J 0 [_ 0
| Interest on bank overdraft (note 12) - | - 0 1__ 0 |
| | |

) B |

] ] _ | [ 0 4} 0 f

_ Intereston loans capitalised 0o | o |
| Balanccatbeginning oftheyear | 0 | ¢
i _Balance at end of the ycar (note 35(b)) S SN ' - ()
| Ierestpaid - A O T
I : ) ; s ) . _ ) _ .} 3 }__ _ j_ Bl |
(¢) Analysis of dividend paid e
N e e = e 2 = S e N ___.._|

| Balancc at beginning of the year I 0 .:_ o 0_1
| 2017 dividends paid | o 1 0
| 2018dividendspaid 0 0
| 2019 interim dividends paid 1_ 0 { 0 i
| _ Balance at end of the year - [ () B 0 |
I - - S - J 1'
'} __ Dividend paid _ ) [ 0 | - _O_i
-— ) mmEm— =====

42 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

(a)  Government of Kenya

The Government of Kenya is the principal sharcholder of the entity, holding 100% of the entity’s equity
interest. The Government of Kenya has provided full guarantees to all long-term lenders of the entity,
both domestic and external.

Other related parties include:

1) The Parent Ministry:

i) County Government of xxx
i) Xxx;

iv)  Xxx;

v)  Key management;

vi) Board of directors;
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43

REL

NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

ATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (Continued)

Transactions with related parties

a)

————— T

_ Sales of goods 10 Xxx

i

Total

- d)

| _._"[)II'LCIOI'S Lmolumcnls
~ Compensation 1o the CEO

Sales to related parties

Sales of services Xxx
Total

i-}'ra_nts from the (;().\.-r'CII‘.l.l_mc_l.ll -

~ Grants from National Govt
~ Grants from County (JOVLI’TIlTlCﬂt__ _

Donations in Kind

Expenses incurred on behalf of related party

Pa) ments of salancs dnd wagcs for u\ cmp]ovccs

Payments for goods and services for Xxx
Total

Key management compensation

Compensation to key managcn_-u,nl

Total

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

! Amounts authorised and contracted for
l | Amounts authorizm but nol conlractcd for

}-
|

[ Provide short appropriate explanations as necessary|

42

_0 | o
0- ....... —
0 —q
0 0 ‘l
ol 0
1,422,280 | 1,340.950
1,422.280 | 1.340.950 |
= e= | —e
I
0+ _Q_ |
0] 0
0 0
0 0
0 0 |
0 _0__ .

Capital commitments at the year- end for which no provision has been made in these financial statements are:
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44

TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

" Bank guarantees ' , 60.000 | 60.000 ‘
| Legal claims against the enrity T T T o0
ii,ﬁrs oferedt 1T 'o_Tl 0!
'_[)is_pulcd_tax penaltics - ' ) ? _ 0] - OJ
|

e S X ) S}
L : =

[Provide short appropriate explanations as necessary /
In the opinion of the directors, no provision is required in these financial statements as the liabilities
are not expected to crystallize.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The entity’s activitics exposc it to a varicty of financial risks including credit and liquidity risks and
effects of changes in foreign currency. The company’s overall risk management programme focuscs
on unpredictability of changes in the business environment and seeks to minimise the potential
adverse effect of such risks on its performance by sctting acceptable levels of risk. The company
does not hedge any risks and has in place policics to cnsure that credit is only extended to customers
with an established credit history.

The company’s financial risk management objectives and policies are detailed below:
(i) Credit risk

The entity has exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that a counterparty will be unable to
pay amounts in full when due. Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, and deposits
with banks. as well as trade and other reccivables and available-for-sale financial
investments.

Management assesses the credit quality of cach customer, taking into account its financial
position, past experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on internal or
external assessment in accordance with limits set by the directors. The amounts presented in
the statement of financial position are net of allowances for doubtful receivables, estimated
by the company’s management based on prior experience and their assessment of the current
cconomic environment.

The carrying amount of financial assets recorded in the (inancial statements representing the
entity's maximum exposure to credit risk without taking account of the value of any collateral
obtained is made up as follows:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
45 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(i) Credit risk (Continued)

AL30 June 2019
Receivables from exchange |
tramsactions |
[. Receivables from non exchange |
| transactions

Bank balances {
Total |
At30June2018
Receivables from exchange
mnsactions 0 ol ol o
' Reccivables from non exchange |
| transactions . | . a N
| Bank balances | | A SR |
Total ] I el o 0]
The customers under the fully performing category are paying their debts as they continue trading.
The credit risk associated with these receivables is minimal and the allowance for uncollectible
amounts that the company has recognised in the financial statements is considered adequate to
cover any potentially irrccoverable amounts.

l
| - . —d I ._i_ ——— .._l
| |

=

The board of directors sets the company’s credit policies and objectives and lays down parameters
within which the various aspects of credit risk management are operated.

ii) Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the entity’s directors, who have
built an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the entity’s
short, medium and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The entity manages
liquidity risk through continuous monitoring of forecasts and actual cash flows.

The table below represents cash flows payable by the company under non-derivative financial
liabilities by their remaining contractual maturities at the reporting date. The amounts disclosed in
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances duc within 12 months cqual their
carrying balances, as the impact of discounting is not significant.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
45 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(ii) Liquidity risk management (Continued)

| At30 June 2019

|
I

| Trade payables | 0| 0, 0, 0]
 Current portion of borrowings | 0| L Y 0]
| Provisions 0 0 | 0 O_I
| Deferred income _ 01 0 [ 0 ' 0
. Employee benefit obligation | 0] S op 0y 0
Total 0 000
AGOgwne20t8 S I

| Tradepayables | of ol o] o]
- Cunent portion o hemrowings | B (OURUN 1 NG | Ml 1|
| Provisions - DN ¥ D 0] 0]
Deferred income ] 0 0 | 0l 0
Employee benefit obligation | _ol - ﬂ o o
Total L o, 0] o] 0]

(iii) Market risk

The board has put in place an internal audit function to assist it in assessing the risk faced by the
entity on an ongoing basis, evaluate and test the design and effectiveness of its internal accounting
and operational controls.

Market risk is the risk arising from changes in market prices. such as interest rate, equity prices
and forcign exchange rates which will affect the entity's income or the value of its holding of
financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market
risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return. Overall responsibility
for managing market risk rests with the Audit and Risk Management Committec.

The company’s Finance Department is responsible for the development of detailed risk

management policies (subject to review and approval by Audit and Risk Management Committee)
and for the day to day implementation of those policics.

There has been no change to the entity’s exposure to market risks or the manner in which it
manages and mcasures the risk.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
45 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
(iii) Market risk (Continued)
a) Foreign currency risk
The entity has transactional currency exposures. Such exposure arises through purchases of
goods and scrvices that arc donc in currencies other than the local currency. Invoices

denominated in foreign currencics are paid after 30 days from the date of the invoice and
conversion at the time of payment is done using the prevailing exchange rate.

The carrying amount of the entity’s foreign currency denominated monetary assets and
monectary liabilities at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

(At30Jupc2019 _; .
Financial assets ] I I
Investments ) 1 0, 0, 0]
Cash 0y 0y 0
Debtors o, o0 0
Financial Liabilities o . 1 ]
[radc and other payables 0 0] 0
Borrowings ey 00
Net foreign currency asset(liability) B

The entity manages foreign exchange risk form future commercial transactions and
recognised assets and liabilities by projecting for expected sales proceeds and matching the
same with expected payments.

At 30 June 2018 'l )
Financial assets | ] _ - |
Investments - o 0 R _(}_]
Cash B 0 o, o]
Debtors _ _ : 0 0 ! _ 0
Financial Liabilities ]
Trade and other payables 1 B _QJ[_ I _Jﬁ
Borrowings | ol 0 ______.q
0 0l 0

[ Ncl__fb[cign_Eug_c-_ﬁciﬁs;cl}"_(Iiabi]-i'l;,’_)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Confinued)

45

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(iii) Market risk (Continued)

b) Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The following table demonstrates the cffect on the company’s statement of comprehensive
income on applying the sensitivity for a rcasonable possible change in the exchange rate of
the three main transaction currencies, with all other variables held constant. The reverse
would also occur if the Kenya Shilling appreciated with all other variables held constant.

2019 —_— —_— SRS

wo L W0%y 0 O0p 0
B o N 0. . | § S il
2018 o | B ]
B, I, SR | ;. 1| SO S el
USD 0% 0 0

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the entity’s financial condition may be adversely affected as a
result of changes in interest rate levels. The company’s interest rate risk arises from bank
deposits. This exposes the company to cash flow interest rate risk. The interest rate risk
exposure arises mainly from interest rate movements on the company’s deposits.

Management of interest rate risk

To manage the interest rate risk, management has cndcavoured to bank with institutions that
offer favourable interest rates.

Sensitivity analysis

The entity analyses its interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis by conducting a sensitivity
analysis. This involves determining the impact on profit or loss of defined rate shifts. The
sensitivity analysis for interest rate risk assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign
exchange rates, remain constant. The analysis has been performed on the same basis as the
prior year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
45 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
a) Financial instruments measured at fair value
Determination of fair value and fair values hicrarchy

IFRS 7 specifies a hicrarchy of valuation techniques based on whether the inputs to those
valuation techniques are obscrvable or unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data
obtained from independent sources; unobservable inputs reflect the entity s market assumptions.
These two types of inputs have created the following fair value hierarchy: '

. Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. This
level includes listed equity sccurities and debt instruments on exchanges.

e  Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, cither directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).

- Level 3 - inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs). This level includes equity investments and debt instruments with
significant unobservable components. This hierarchy requires the use of observable market
data when available. The entity considers relevant and observable market prices in its
valuations where possible.

The following table shows an analysis of financial and non- financial instruments recorded at fair
value by level of the fair value hierarchy:

Financial Assets - o

uoted equity investments S o 0 0 0
Non- financial Assets L B ]
Investment property B _ 0 ) 0 0 0
Land and buildings o 0 0o 0 0
| T [ o 0 0
At30June2018 | [ o

inancial Assets o N » il

uoted equity investments | 0| 0 0 0
Non- financial Assets | S R ot
Investmentproperty | L .
Land and buildings N 0 0 0 0
- 1 0 0 0 0
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continned)

45 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

a)

b)

Financial instruments measured at fair value (Continued)

Quoted cquity investments | 0| 0 4 0
Non- financial Assets | | |

Investment property . 0 0 0
Property, plant and equipment | 0 0 0 0
e - 0 0 0 0
e e o { el St Wi S s vk
At30 June2018 | SR K SR S—
Financial Assets | | .
Quoted equity investments 0 0 0 0
Non- financial Assets ) .

Investment property 0 0 0 0
LLand and buildings . 0 0 0
A A Y 0

There were no transfers between levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year.
Financial instruments not measured at fair value

Disclosures of fair values of financial instruments not measured at fair value have not been made
because the carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of their fair values.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

45

46

47

48

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
iv) Capital Risk Management

The objective of the entity’s éapital risk management is to safeguard the Board’s ability to
continue as a going concern. The entity capital structure comprises of the following funds:

Revaluation reserve R ] 19,436,994 19,427,494
Retainedearnings | 2727158 | 4,747,810
| Capitalreserve |\ . 0p 0
Total funds | 22,164,142 24,175,304
| Total borrowings | 0 0
Less: cash and bank balances (0) (0)
Net debt/(excess cash and cash equivalents) | 0l 0
| Gearing _ 0% 0%
INCOPORATION | )

The entity is incorporated in Kenya under the Kenyan Companies Act and is domiciled in Kenya.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There were no material adjusting and non- adjusting events after the reporting period.
CURRENCY

The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (Kshs).
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APPENDIX 1: PROGRESS ON FOLLOW UP OF AUDITOR RECOMMENDATIONS

The following is the summary of issues raised by the external auditor, and management comments that were
provided to the auditor. We have nominated focal persons to resolve the various issues as shown below with
the associated time frame within which we expect the issues to be resolved.

Basns for sdverse opinion

|
-statement of comparison |

L T o
‘ | -New board appointed on

| 1

27“‘ august 2019. | ! ' ;
Presentation of | | Jacinta

1.0 the financial | Of Pudeet A osal ' Ndegwa- | Resolved ' '
| statements. | amounts, hpEDEIER o |accountant ' |

’ | - follow-up of auditors’ ‘.

| l | recommendations and ]
| - lransfcrs included. | L
I | Accuracy of | Cashbook balances - Jacinta } |
|20 bank and cash | included and signed by the | Ndegwa - Resolved ! i
|l | balances. | General Manager.  accountant | i
- The company did not have | General i i
| 3.0 Zgg:,and i a board of directors to Manager — R ,
5 ’ receivabias - come up with a bad debts | Charles ; ‘:
I S | policy. o Wamai | |
| ' The Company had started | | ‘ i
| Internal  to refund the cash | General ' ,
! borrowing borrowed. However,the 0 -0 !
|40 from company will resume | Charzligs ' In progress i
‘ customers payments once collections | Wamai !
deposits are stable since there isa ; ,
SRS S | NN O SO—

* chort on lawfulness and cﬁ'ccuvencss in use of publlc resources -

' To charge at the rates to be | | i !
|10 | Audit fees  given by the Auditor- ; In progress | |
! ] (Jcncral | I i
li ‘: - General l 1

Lack of - . Manager - ',
: 2.0 e b | 1 o consult the board | Charles | In progress ! |
L S o -Wamd: B - I, S !
l Gcncral '
[ . ... | In the new board '
| 3.0 h?:nkmﬁ:(::n ' constituted there is alrcady | gi:; Ts‘:r ' Resolved ] !
| | an audit committee. W | | !

. S D R amai SRy

r

. Report on g effectiveness of internal controls rlsk managcmcm and govcmancc

X - 51
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% ' We shall adhere to 100%
! ' Non-revenue | Metering, legalising illegal
! 1.0 e | connections and
;_ . rehabilitation of
'. " dilapidated pipelines.
| |
| |
| . A new board was
l 20 1 c]?ior:cr?o(:: | constituted on 27" August
f 12019
;' Information
| technology |
5 (IT) internal | A new integrated billing
| 30 control ' software web based
f weakness and | initated
f lack of a

| strategic plan. I
Guidance Noftes:

-

Bancy ireri - | f
| revenue ' t :
- officer and | Once funds |

~Juliet ‘ 5
e are available |
- Karimi —

' technical
| person
@ General
M -

Cl?: :if: ! | Resolved ;
| Wamai E ' |

In progress

I B

|

' General ; Waiting to |
| Manager — | be i
| Charles operationali |
| Wamai sed |
|

(i)  Use the same reference numbers as contained in the external audit report;

(i)

audit report that is signed by Management;

(iii)

entity responsible for implementation of each issuc;

(iv)
Treasury.

C maeites W. Ihpnmng

"mﬁ{

Diredtor General/C.E.O/M.D
(enter title of head of entity)

Date TN naases
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Obtain the “Issue/Observation” and “management comments”, required above, from final external
Before approving the report, discuss the timeframe with the appointed Focal Point persons within your

Indicate the status of “Resolved”™ or “Not Resolved” by the date of submitting this report to National

Chairman of the Board
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